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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, September 24, 2010 3:31 PM

To: 'Pedro A. Colon'

Subject: RE: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Pedro A. Colon [mailto:colonacctg@prtc.net]
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 3:24 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

PLEASE PROCEED TO CHANGE MY ADDRESS AS FOLLOWS”

CORP NAME: JC TOP NOTCH BARBER SHOP, INC.
DOCUMENT NO. P10000023596

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS: (NEW)

606 E VINE STREET
KISSIMMEE, FL 34744

MAILING ADDRESS: (NEW)

606 E VINE STREET
KISSIMMEE, FL 34744

THANK YOU

aViateNiaTak Fal



